Brainon Queiroz

Full Stack developer focused on building tools that add value to businesses around the world

⊕ Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

brainonqueiroz@gmail.com

+55 21 9 76980527

About

As a Full Stack Developer, I have built multiple apps throughout my learning journey into the tech industry, leading teams with great teamwork and excellent communication skills. Currently, I work mostly with TypeScript, React, Node.js and Python. I have over 1 year of experience in working with these technologies and building complete solutions for companies

Work Experience

Trybe 2022 - 2023

Student Project Leader

I led a team of developers during my time at Trybe on a full-stack project, developing, reviewing and ensuring timely deliveries throughout the execution of my team's tasks.

Estácio 2019 - 2020

Administrative Assistant

Managed high volume of office documents, extracting data and helping to create reports to measure the company KPI's.

Estácio 2018 - 2019

Student Support

Assisted new students with orientation, including introducing them to the institution's facilities, departments, available tools and resolving any academic process-related inquiries.

Education

Universidade Estácio de Sá

2016 - 2020

Bachelor's Degree in Business Management

Skills

TypeScript React/Next.js/Svelte Node.js Express Docker Nest.js Python

1 of 2 2/22/24, 16:01

Projects

Learn Build Teach

An online community focused on sharing knowledge and professional growth for developers

Volunteer TypeScript

Svelte Tailwindcss

REST API

Delivery App

A fullstack beer delivery app that simulates all the flow of an online business, from login to checkout.

Bootcamp Project

Javascript React Express

Blogs API

A complete API for storing posts into a SQL Database with authentication

Bootcamp Project Express

Sequelize

Sales Backend

A fully implemented sales API with both authentication and role authorization

Side Project Nest.js

Typescript Docker Prisma

SQL

Twitch Translator

A twitch chat bot integrated with ChatGPT used to translate any chat message via text commands

Side Project Express

OpenAI TMI

Chatbot Al

A general purpose conversational bot using ChatGPT AI

Side Project Next.js

OpenAI Tailwindcss

2 of 2 2/22/24, 16:01